

[illegible]

FDIS stage

iTeh Standards
(<https://standards.iteh.ai>)
Document Preview

[ISO/IEC FDIS 19823-11](https://standards.iteh.ai/catalog/standards/iso/1bf03747-7732-4792-8b4a-f648f6c33c95/iso-iec-fdis-19823-11)

<https://standards.iteh.ai/catalog/standards/iso/1bf03747-7732-4792-8b4a-f648f6c33c95/iso-iec-fdis-19823-11>

© ISO/IEC 2025

All rights reserved. Unless otherwise specified, or required in the context of its implementation, no part of this publication may be reproduced or utilized otherwise in any form or by any means, electronic or mechanical, including photocopying, or posting on the internet or an intranet, without prior written permission. Permission can be requested from either ISO at the address below or ISO's member body in the country of the requester.

ISO Copyright Office
CP 401 • Ch. de Blandonnet 8
CH-1214 Vernier, Geneva
Phone: + 41 22 749 01 11

Email: copyright@iso.org

E-mail: copyright@iso.org
Website: www.iso.org

Published in Switzerland

Formatted: Font: Bold, English (United Kingdom)

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: HeaderCentered, Left

Commented [eXtyle1]: Not found: "ISO/IEC 2025"

Commented [eXtyle2]: Not found: "ISO/IEC 2025"

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers

Formatted: zzCopyright address, Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers

Formatted: French (France)

Commented [eXtyle3]: The URL <https://www.iso.org/> has been redirected to <https://www.iso.org/home.html>. Please verify the URL.

Formatted: zzCopyright address, Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers

iTeh Standards (<https://standards.iteh.ai>) Document Preview

ISO/IEC FDIS 19823-11

<https://standards.iteh.ai/catalog/standards/iso/1bf03747-7732-4792-8b4a-f648f6c33c95/iso-iec-fdis-19823-11>

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: FooterCentered, Left, Space Before: 0 pt, Tab stops: Not at 17.2 cm

Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Formatted: FooterPageRomanNumber, Left, Space After: 0 pt, Tab stops: Not at 17.2 cm